
        
             

           
                 

   
               

 
                                   
               

                                   
                                     
         

                                
                       
  

    
   

  
  

 
 

 
 

    
  

 

 
 

 
 

  

solventum 

Beshada, Eshetu 

From: Mike Pinette <mpinette@solventum.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 2:02 PM 
To: +WPG569 ‐ Environmental Approvals Branch Director <EABDirector@gov.mb.ca> 
Cc: Beshada, Eshetu <Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca>; Burland Ross, Siobhan <Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca>; Jason 
Clyde <jwclyde@solventum.com> 
Subject: 3M Healthcare Canada Company Limited – NOA 

Hello, this NoƟce of AlteraƟon is being submiƩed to advise that the 3M Morden Healthcare manufacturing site is 
seeking approval to vent some heat to outdoors. 
As idenƟfied in the aƩached NoƟce of AlteraƟon and cover leƩer, newly installed vacuum pumps are generaƟng heat 
which is adding to facility cooling load in our manufacturing space, during summer as well as winter months. 
Please review the aƩached informaƟon. 
If any addiƟonal informaƟon is required, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 
I would be happy to answer any quesƟons you might have. 

Yours sincerely, 
Mike PineƩe 

Mike Pinette CRSP 
EHS Coordinator | MSD Operations 
400 Route 100, Morden, Manitoba, Canada R6M 1Z9 
T:  1 204 822 7730 
C: 1 204 332 9273 
E: mpinette@solventum.com 

3M.com/HealthCare 

3M Health Care is in the process of becoming Solventum. The new name and brand will go into effect 
when the spin-off of the independent healthcare company occurs which is expected in the first half of 2024, 
subject to final approval by 3M’s Board of Directors and other required conditions. 
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Notice of Alteration Form Monitobo ~ 
F1leNo.. 2518 00 Enw-onmentAct Licence No.: 964RR 

Legal name of the Llcencee. Hea thcare Canada Comp ny L mlt d 

Nameof the devek>pment 3M Mord n 

tegay and Typeof devetopmentper Classes ofDevelopment Regutatton. 
~

:.:J <SE:L \,,I.> 

llcenceeContactPerson: , J\ ,,. .; Plant 

Mad1ng address of the L1cencee: .., 5 Cou· .,. ...., , , • • . e ':Vest 

"I cl Province: )n 

Emaii: 

Postal Code: L5W 0E3 

Name of proponent contact person for purposes of the enwonmental assessment (e Q. consultant): 

Phone· (204) 822 1730 Madmgaddress 3M 01den 400 Route 100 

' 1 • M n tob RGM 129 

mall address. ventll 
hort Descnphon of AltC"auon (max 90char8cters): 

• I..: . .. f icien Lt to vent eat outside 

teratJon fee attached Yes 0 
If No. please explain: a ignificant t t1 ooon mm nt o• rthanh t 

Stgnature: 
Date: 2024-02-29 

Pnntedname: 

complete Notice of Alteration (NoA) 
consists of the foilow,ng components. 

0 Covor letter 
O Notico of Alteration Form 
C::3 1 hard copy and1 eledronk:copyof theNoA 

detailed repo,t (see · 1nfom)abon By lebo • 
Alteration to Oevetopmeflts 
With EnvuonmentAct Uoences·) 

Submittho complato NoAto: 
Director. EnvtronmentalApprovals Branch 
Manitoba Envvonment and Climate 
14 Fultz Blvd 
Winnipeg. Manttoba R3Y OL6 

EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

For more infonnation: 
Phone: (204 )945--8321 Fax: (204 )945-5229 
https:/Jwww.goy.mb calsdl 

G 

U s500 Applicatton fee, if applicable (Cheque. 
payable to the M1n1ster of Fmance) permits licenses approvalsleaWoencefll'ldex.html 

Note: Per Section 14(3) of the Environment Act. Major Notices of Alteration must be filed through 
submission of an EnVlronment Act Proposal Form (see · Intormat10n Bulletin - Environment Act 
Proposal R Guidelines· ) 



         

     

     

         

   

     

 

                         

 

         

         

      

       

 

             

 

 

              

 

                                   

                          

 

                             

                                   

                                  

                                     

                                                

                                      

                                     

     

                                     

                                   

                                

         

                            

                                         

                                              

                                     

   

                                       

          

            

          

          
 

3M Healthcare Canada Company Limited 
3M Canada Company 
#400 Route 100 
Morden MB R6M 1Z9 
Ph: 204‐822‐6284 
Fax: 204‐822‐4181 

February 29, 2024 

Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch 
Manitoba Environment and Climate Change 
14 Fultz Blvd 
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3Y 0L6 

Manitoba Environment and Climate Director Tracy Schmidt 

RE: Notice of Minor Alteration as per Section 14 of the Environment Act 
The proposed venting of heat from 4 claw style vacuum pumps installed at the 3M Morden site.   

Current Environment Site License held – 964RR 

3M Healthcare Canada Company Limited is proposing to vent heat generated by 4 site vacuum pumps to external 
environment. The proposed venƟng is only heat with no addiƟonal contaminants present. 

Recently 4 vacuum pumps (inefficient and higher in prevenƟve maintenance(PM) acƟvity) were replaced with high 
efficiency claw style vacuum pumps which create greater vacuum and require very liƩle PM acƟvity to maintain reliable 
operaƟon. The older style vacuum pumps were becoming somewhat unreliable and contained large quanƟƟes of oil and 
were prone to leaking small amounts of oil on the producƟon floor from Ɵme to Ɵme which caused safety and potenƟal 
environmental concerns. The new style of pump contains very liƩle oil (~ a liter) and to date has not leaked any oil to the 
shop floor. An addiƟonal benefit to the new pump is the increased vacuum created which has allowed eliminaƟon of 
some smaller satellite vacuum pumps from use, resulƟng in reduced noise for our employees and reduced energy use at 
the site. 

With the installaƟon of these vacuum pumps, it has become apparent that the heat generated by these pumps is 
necessitaƟng increased cooling to maintain temperature in the processing areas. We would like to vent the heat 
discharge from these vacuum pumps to outdoors. There are no addiƟonal contaminants introduced with this emission, 
other than warm air. 

Currently the vacuum pumps only run when the manufacturing equipment is operaƟonal. Current equipment shiŌ 
loading varies each week, with some machines running 24 hours per day, 5 days a week, and other machines running less 
frequently. It would be safe to assume that we would run at least one vacuum pump during the full 24 hour cycle and 
the remainder anywhere from 0, 8 or 16 hours per day. This may change as producƟon requirements increase or 
decrease. 

We have compiled the below informaƟon on the 4 units, with temps taken at the output of the vacuum pump: 

 NCE1A – 38.2cfm @ 77°C 
 NCE1B – 53.67cfm @ 79 °C 
 NCE1C – 41.45cfm @ 70°C 
 NCE1D – 28.36cfm @ 71°C 



                                     

                                        

                                    

                                         

       

 

 

                                  

                                

                       

 

    

 

   

   

      

     

       

   

       

 

-3" pipe 
25 ft Elevat ion 

28.36 cfm @ 60°c 

The proposed vent piping being considered to carry the heat load from the vacuum pump to corresponding wall vents 
would be 3” in diameter. The wall vents would be placed at various elevaƟons as indicated on the included site 
diagram. You will noƟce that air temperatures have been reduced slightly on the site diagram to accommodate for 
anƟcipated heat loss due to the length of vent piping that would be required to direct the heat to the appropriate 
outdoor vent locaƟon. 

Taking this acƟon would allow us to save on cooling cost for both summer and winter months. 

If any addiƟonal informaƟon is required, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 
I would be happy to answer any quesƟons you might have. 

Yours sincerely, 

Mike PineƩe 
EHS Coordinator 
3M Morden Manufacturing 
#400 Route 100 
Morden Manitoba R6M 1Z9 
email: mpineƩe@solventum.com 
mobile: 204 332 9273 

mailto:mpine�e@solventum.com



